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D10009 Space House

Date: 02/12/2021

Dear Clive Withers of Avison Young

Re: Erith Contractors — Space House, 1 Kemble Street, WC2B 4AN

To satisfy condition 11 on the planning permission requirements at Space House we, Erith
Contractors, as we complete our existing scope of works can confirm that we have found no
ground contamination throughout our works or the intrusive surveys that were undertaken
to inform the works.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
Erith Contractors Limited

James Williams
Project Manager
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